

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1376

- Page 2, line 9, replace "provided by the school" with "through an approved virtual school"
- Page 2, line 10, remove "A student who wishes to enroll in a school"
- Page 2, replace lines 11 and 12 with "A resident school district may not deny open enrollment to an approved virtual school."
- Page 2, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~By March first of the school year preceding the year of enrollment, a parent who~~"
- Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 23 through 31
- Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 1 through 4
- Page 3, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~4.~~"
- Page 3, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~5.~~"
- Page 3, line 8, remove "2."
- Page 3, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~6.~~"
- Page 3, line 14, remove "3."
- Page 3, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~7.~~"
- Page 3, line 17, remove "4."
- Page 3, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~8.~~"
- Page 3, line 22, remove "5."
- Page 4, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~program,~~"
- Page 4, line 2, remove the overstrike over the overstruck comma
- Page 4, line 7, after "a" insert "program."
- Page 4, line 7, after "level" insert an underscored comma
- Page 4, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~,-or directly exert influence on the student or the~~"
- Page 4, line 10, remove the overstrike over "~~student's family, in order~~"
- Page 4, line 11, after the period insert "The actions prohibited under this subdivision do not include providing informational materials about the program."
- Page 5, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~er~~"
- Page 5, line 20, remove "~~;~~ or"
- Page 5, remove line 21
- Page 5, line 22, remove "served by another school, including a virtual school"

Page 6, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~The student's school district of residence shall transport the student to school in the~~"

Page 6, remove the overstrike over lines 4 through 7

Page 6, line 8, remove the overstrike over "6."

Renumber accordingly